Deborah Thomas

From: Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 9:56 AM

To: Brev Legals

Cc: Cheryl Duisberg; Deborah Thomas; Donna Scott; Kimberly Powell; Nicole Summers;
Samantha McDaniel

Subject: Legal Ad for Saturday, February 20, 2021

Attachments: 022321_031221_Public Mtg Ad.docx

Legal Ad Dept.
Please Place the attached ad(s) in the legal section of the Florida Today on
Saturday, February 20, 2021

PUBLISH DATE: Thursday, February 20, 2021
1 affidavit

Acct. # 126045 (6BR446)
Phone: 321-633-2010
POC: Sally Lewis

Thank you,
Sally

Sally Lewis

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Bldg. C Room 301

Viera, Fl., 32955

Sally.lewis@brevardfl.gov
"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Brevard County Public Meetings Notices
2/23/2021 - 3/12/2021

Tuesday, February 23, 2021

9:00 am

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 15t Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact
633-2001

Wednesday, February 24, 2021

5:00 p.m.

Tourism Development Beach Committee, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl.,
Bldg. C, 3" Floor. Contact 321-349-2983

Thursday, February 25, 2021

10: 30 am Notice of IAFF Rank & File Negotiations Meeting, 1040 So. Florida Ave., Rockledge, Fl.
Contact 633-2034
2:00 pm MIRA Board of Directors, MIRA Office, 2575 N. Courtenay Parkway, Merritt Island

Florida, 2" Floor, Suite 201, Contact 454-6610

Wednesday, March 3, 2021

2:00 pm

Tourism Development Sports Committee, 1591 So. Fiske Blvd, Rockledge, Fl. 321-349-
2992

Thursday, March 4, 2021

5:00 pm

Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control
District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning
Meeting 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1*t Floor, Bldg. C, Commission
Chamber, Contact 633-2001

Tuesday, March 9, 2021

9:00 a.m. Aggressive / Dangerous Dogs Special Magistrate Hearing; Viera Government Center,
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., Bldg. C; 2" Floor, Space Coast Room,
Contact 321-633-2024

5:00 pm Board of County Commissioners; Governing Board of the Brevard Mosquito Control

District; Governing Board of the Barefoot Bay Water and Sewer District; Zoning, 2725
Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl., 1% Floor, Bldg. C, Commission Chamber, Contact
633-2001

Wednesday, March 10, 2021

1:00 pm Building and Construction Advisory Committee, Viera Government Center, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl. Bldg. C, 2" Floor, Space Coast Room. Contact 350-8300
2:00 pm Tourism Development Beach Committee, 2725 judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl.,

Bldg. C, 3" Floor. Contact 321-349-2983

Friday, March 12, 2021

8:30am

North Brevard Economic Development Zone Special District Governing Body of the
Spaceport Commerce Park Authority, 2121 South Hopkins, Titusville, Fl., Contact 321-
264-5205

If a person desires to appeal any decision made by this commission with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting or hearing, such a person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such




